# Ajeyalemi Joshua

# www.linkedin.com/in/joshua-ajeyalemi

# +2349027427675

# cov\_dove@yahoo.com

YOUTUBE CHANNEL: I-Tech Academy (I-Tech Academy)

https://www.youtube.com/@i-techacademy

### **Summary**

Highly experienced FullStack Engineer with 7 years of experience in developing and maintaining web applications for national and international companies such as Trade Depot, GitStart, and working on open-source projects such as Parabol and Source Graph. Proficient in React, Vue, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node and Typescript, Python as well as UI libraries such as MUI, Bootstrap, Ant-D, Twitter Bootstrap, Styled components, TailwindCSS, ShadCN, ChakraUI etc.

#### **Technical Skills**

- Frontend: React, Next JS, Vue JS, HTML, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, PHP, Wordpress, Micro-Frontend, Babel, Angular
- - UI Libraries: MUI, Bootstrap, Ant Design, Styled Components, Tailwind CSS, Chakra UI, Material UI.
- - Backend: Node.js, MongoDB, Express.js, Meteor.js, WordPress, Java, Spring Boot
- Database: SQL and NoSQL databases (Mysql, PostgressSQL, Mongo DB)
- Tools: Digital Ocean, CI/CD, Jenkins, Docker, AWS, NGinx, Apache
- Web3: Solidity
- - Design: Figma, Adobe XD, Chakra UI, Photoshop.
  - AI: ChatGbt, LLM's, Flowise, LANG CHAIN, Hugging face, LiveKit etc

### **Experience**

#### **TEAM LEAD ENGINEER**

Automation Lounge (Freelancing) 03/2024 - Till Date

- Successfully Lead a team of Full Stack Developers comprising of 2 frontend engineer 1 full stack, 1 UI/UX lead and 3 intern designers, 1 Dev Ops.
- Significantly improved application speed by 80% through frontend caching, resulting in increased sales and cost savings for the company.

- Deployed application to Aws EC2's and Digital Ocean Droplet Servers
- Revamped the UI of the revenue management system to align with modern user experience principles, leading to an expanded user base.
- Collaborated on a Revenue Management Software project, enhancing application stability and error handling. Also Implemented better error handling across the application which greatly reduces the rate at which the server were crashing due to poor error handling principles that were initially implemented.
- Single handedly improved application speed by 80% by implementing frontend caching therefore increasing sale and saving the company millions in revenue.
- Implemented refactored and revamp the UI of the revenue management system to better conform with recent user experience principles which lead to increase in user base.
- Part of the team at Quibble inc working on a Revenue Management Software which helps companies like AirBnB manage their revenue in realtime.
- I refactored major part of the application which lead to a more stable and Error free application.
- Also Implemented better error handling across the application which greatly reduces the rate at which the server were crashing due to poor error handling principles that were initially implemented.

# **FULLSTACK ENGINEER** 08/2022 - 03/2024 **Quibble Inc, Porta Rico**

- I worked at Quibble as a FullStack MERN Developer.
- Single handedly improved application speed by 80% by implementing frontend custom caching using indexDB in the browser therefore increasing sales and saving the company millions in revenue.
- Implemented refactored and revamp the UI of the revenue management system to better conform with recent user experience principles which lead to increase in user base.
- Part of the team at Quibble inc working on a Revenue Management Software which helps companies like AirBnB manage their revenue in realtime.
- I refactored major part of the application which lead to a more stable and Error free application.
- Also Implemented better error handling across the application which greatly reduces the rate at which the server were crashing due to poor error handling principles that were initially implemented.

### **FULLSTACK ENGINEER-** 11/2020 to 08/2022 **GitStart, San Francisco**

- Developed and maintained a web app for a bank/fintech company using React for the frontend and Node, Express, and MySQL for the back-end
- Contributed to many open source project including parabol inc and Source graph.
- Contributed to a microfrontend application in React bundled with Webpack.
- Conducted testing using Cypress, React Testing Library for frontend, and Jest for backend.
- Developed React Native Apps for a Philippine Based Company

### **SOFTWARE ENGINEER**- 05/2018 to 05/2020 **Ogun Tech Hub, Ogun State Nigeria**

At Ogun Tech hib I saved the company Millions of Naira by volunteering to develop applications that were once outsourced externally.

- Worked on the design and implementation of the Official Ogun state website while working
- Designed and developed website for different agencies.
- Lead a team of developers on implementing and maintaining critical applications.
- Contributed to the Adopt a School Initiative website.
- Played a role in staff and intern training and retraining.
- Developed new features, fixed issues and bugs, and created server-less backend services.
- Collaborated with others to develop a payment Gateway for the organization.
- Wrote and deployed REST APIs.
- I implemented the design of the suppliers dashboard using React and Redux for the Frontend of the project (As seen on www.tradedepot.co). I was part of the software developers who implemented the design.
- Shop Top Up Application: Maintained the internal admin part of the Shop Top Up Application which was written in meteor using blaze templating engine (on google play)
- Payment Gateway Integration: Deployed a payment gateway (API) that integrates the Firstbank and EBIL Pay services.
- Mentor and coach new team members.
- Worked on a USSD loan application deployed on AWS Lamda.

## **SOFTWARE ENGINEER-** 05/2015 to 05/2018 **Freelancer/Contract, Ogun State Nigeria**

- Designed and developed website for different organization including financial institutions.
- Designed website with HTML/CSS/JavaScript, Node Js, MySql and PHP.
- Developed webapps with Angular JS.
- Developed mobile apps with Apache cordova.
- Developed new features, fixed issues and bugs, while freelancing
- Wrote and deployed REST APIs.

#### **Education**

**BSc in Computer Science** 

Crawford University, Nigeria 2008 - 2012

### **Contact**

Phone: +234 9027427675, +234 8130202848, +2348100005441 LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/joshua-ajeyalemi

Email: cov\_dove@yahoo.com

GitHub: https://www.Github.com/jesjo001 Portfolio: WWW: joshuaajeyalemi.xyz

Blog: https://techologyblog.com/